
Re: Nevada Board on Indigent Defense Services' Meeting

From Emily Stevenson <estevenson@sgroandroger.com>

Date Wed 10/1/2025 11:37 AM

To Homa Sayyar <homasayyar@dids.nv.gov>; Jayme Martinez <jmartinez@sgroandroger.com>

Cc Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Brenda Roberts <B.Roberts@dids.nv.gov>; Casey Popovich <cpopovich@dids.nv.gov>

WARNING - This email originated from outside the State of Nevada. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Of course thank you!

Emily Stevenson • Senior Paralegal

estevenson@sgroandroger.com

WE HAVE MOVED!

245 E. Liberty St., Ste. 215, Reno, NV 89501

Phone: (775) 541-9800 | Fax: (775) 357-9408

www.sgroandroger.com



From: Homa Sayyar <homasayyar@dids.nv.gov>

Date: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 at 11:08 AM

To: Emily Stevenson <estevenson@sgroandroger.com>, Jayme Martinez <jmartinez@sgroandroger.com>

Cc: Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov>, Brenda Roberts <B.Roberts@dids.nv.gov>, Casey Popovich <cpopovich@dids.nv.gov>

Subject: Re: Nevada Board on Indigent Defense Services' Meeting

Thank you for sharing the information, it is helpful as we get board packets put together. We can use your email below as the indication of your resolution and include that in the record.

Have a wonderful day,

Homa



Homa Sayyar (she/her)

Deputy Director

Nevada Department of Indigent Defense Services

751 Basque Way

Carson City, NV 89706

(775) 687-8490

homasayyar@dids.nv.gov

From: Emily Stevenson <estevenson@sgroandroger.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 10:20 AM

To: Casey Popovich <cpopovich@dids.nv.gov>

Cc: Jayme Martinez <jmartinez@sgroandroger.com>; Peter P. Handy <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov>; Brenda Roberts <B.Roberts@dids.nv.gov>;

Homa Sayyar <homasayyar@dids.nv.gov>

Subject: Re: Nevada Board on Indigent Defense Services' Meeting

WARNING - This email originated from outside the State of Nevada. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good morning,

Jayme is out of town this week but she wanted me to reach out regarding the e-mail below. She said we are fine to be taken off the agenda because it appears that we have come to an agreement and have resolved the case. Please let our office know if you have any questions or what we need to do moving forward. I look forward to hearing from you and hope everybody is doing well.

Sincerely,

Emily Stevenson • Senior Paralegal

estevenson@sgroandroger.com

WE HAVE MOVED!

245 E. Liberty St., Ste. 215, Reno, NV 89501

Phone: (775) 541-9800 | Fax: (775) 357-9408

www.sgroandroger.com



From: Jayme Martinez <jmartinez@sgroandroger.com>
Date: Friday, September 19, 2025 at 4:10 PM
To: Emily Stevenson <estevenson@sgroandroger.com>
Subject: Fwd: Nevada Board on Indigent Defense Services' Meeting

What are they talking about?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Casey Popovich <cpopovich@dids.nv.gov>
Date: September 19, 2025 at 3:52:13 PM PDT
To: Jayme Martinez <jmartinez@sgroandroger.com>
Cc: "Peter P. Handy" <P.Handy@dids.nv.gov>, Brenda Roberts <B.Roberts@dids.nv.gov>, Homa Sayyar <homasayyar@dids.nv.gov>
Subject: Nevada Board on Indigent Defense Services' Meeting

Good Afternoon,

An item concerning you was scheduled to be heard at the September 25, 2025, meeting of the Board on Indigent Defense Services. The meeting has been rescheduled to October 23, 2025.

Warm Regards,
Casey

Casey Popovich
Indigent Defense Services
Executive Assistant
775-687-8497
751 Basque Way, Carson City, NV, 89706



NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by anyone other than the recipient is strictly prohibited by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email, delete and destroy all copies of the original message.